South Miami is 2.2 square miles.  It has about 13,000 residents.
The proposed zoning covers a bit more than 1 square mile of South Miami.  That’s 640+ acres.
More than half of that would be zoned at 60 units/acre.  320 x 60 = 19,200+ units
The remainder would be zoned at 36 units/acre.
320 x 36 = 11,520 units.  

The total would be 30,720+ units.

At 2.46 people/household, that would be 75,571+ additional residents, or ~ 5.8 times the number currently.
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From: Tompkins, Jane <JTompkins@southmiamifl.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:23 AM
To: Philips, Sally <SPhilips@southmiamifl.gov>; Shari Kamali <SKamali@southmiamifl.gov>
Subject: RTZ comparison
 
Good morning,
 
I was able to use Google Earth to measure the size of different areas of the city that would be impacted by the proposed RTZ, and compare the potential impacts in terms of number of dwelling units and population. My numbers aren’t exact because I used gross acreage, but this is a pretty good comparison, I believe:
 
               Total number of units within ½ mile of Metrorail under the proposed RTZ:           28,528
               Total population within ½ mile of Metrorail under the proposed RTZ:                   70,175
 
               Versus
 
               Total number of units within ½ mile of Metrorail under City zoning*:                       6,770
               Total population within ½ mile of Metrorail under City zoning:                              16,654
*Based on minimum lot sizes and gross acreage; also, for the Shops and Winn Dixie, I used the number of units approved.
 
The proposed ordinance also includes standards for properties between ½ mile and 1 miles of the Metrorail, but I haven’t had time to do those calculations.
 
Regards,
              
 
Jane K. Tompkins
 
Jane K. Tompkins, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director
City of South Miami
6130 Sunset Drive
South Miami, FL 33143
Phone 305.663.6327
www.southmiamifl.gov



By Ms Tompkins’ calculations, a fully built out RTZ would be more than 4 times as dense as South Miami’s current zoning.


[image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ][image: ]South Miami may be considered a Community Urban Area.  If so, at 125 units/acre, fully developed there would be 196,800 (125 x 640 x 2.46) additional residents.

South Miami has already zoned for increased density around its Metrorail station (      ).  




image1.png
[ SMART Plan Corridors Buffers.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)
File Edit View Sign Window Help

Home  Tools SMART Plan Corrid... %

w ® 8 Q

®
171 R MO - B T

3T B 2 a® & =
7 SW 48TH ST 3 * e ~
2 2| |2 2
2 2| la & &
8 g 3 L4
z g &
& ® = 5 ~
2 = b3 po@quANAAVE '© Export PDF 2=
= 2 ™
& z 4 ’
&e\’ 2 *\, Adobe Export PDF S
& e 4 Z
) P2 z Convert PDF Files to Word
> = )
& Y "3 or Excel Online
2
2 64TH ST = |9
o = - e 3 .9 Select PDF File
SW 64TH ST & z 3
» 2 2 g2 P = SMART Plan...Buffers.pdf X
2 = Z PN 4 P EDGEWATER DR
= 8
2 )%’ @ ' SUNSETRD, Convert to
]
= = o
= Microsoft Word (*.docx)
2
» Y y 3 )
z 4 8 Document Language:
a2
= =] VIS RD English (U.S) Change
SW 78TH ST 5 SW.80TH ST 3 DA glish (US.) Chang
3 g o 9
R 878 SR 878, 2 ° &
l--s-----.-.‘-,,, " S g
=
: s
9
SW 88TH ST SW 88TH ST S
L4
o 22 kdit PDF v
L4
SW 94TH ST | swesTHST canvfem ed&i: and e—si?:s PDF
SES o om e orms & agreemer
3
=
'Z
<]
-z

36.00%6000in <





image2.png
Future Land Use Map.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)
File Edit View Sign Window Help

Home  Tools Future Land Use M... %

w ® 8 Q

Single-Family Residential (Two-Story)

Duplex Residential (Two-Story)

Townhouse Residential (Two-Story)
Multiple-Family Residential (Four-Story)
Residential / Limited Com. District (Two-Story)
Mixed-Use Commercial Residential (Four-Story)
T.0.D.D. (4+4-Story)

Commercial Retail & Office (Two-Story)
Residential Office (Two-Story)

Educational (Four-Story)

Public and Institutional (Four-Story)

Parks and Open Space . Hospital . Religious

(15 Dty Wiam-Dado County 32010 660 Ciyof St i, Engiesing & Corsrcion

= =
Sl T
- FHUEH B
S A | (= Rl B | ltlm ] = Y
TN o LELeeefeile] [ e y
MAP LEGEND E 2 2P
) City Boundary @ -
CRA Boundary -

g o

El
G

e

BEEE ™ %3

| ®

e

sveoar

8 (58

H

% e

0
AR
s e

LN

% L
G

£8 mZem

s

Ay
R
1\

SegsTST

-lllll :

maglaagd

ST

£

R

- |

-

- X
@ Sign In

G X 2

Search ‘Draw Rectangle’

[ ExportPDF A

Adobe Export PDF @

Convert PDF Files to Word
or Excel Online

Select PDF File

Future Lan..se Map.pdf X

Convert to

Microsoft Word (“docy) ¥

Document Language:
English (US) Change

22 Fdit PDF v

Convert, edit and e-sign PDF
forms & agreements





image3.png
Future Land Use Map.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)

File Edit View Sign Window Help

Home

Tools

w D8 Q
B- %%

Srar \
Ny
U

s
Fom e

B n
e
28 i* §
R BE RN NS
> lelslujs

&

w (28]

™ e
(2 %] -
- (8% [,
- i
o | (] =
= |-
| (glg :‘
Hlelahis
BlE | (afe]
AL
E -

il

233888

EIR AR I B 228 BIEL

Future Land Use M... %

11 k@@@mz%vt’v? E/E};f}

-fni‘s;;l TEEEEE[E - N
~(38(3 52 ¥ : » Community Redevelopment Area (CRA)| ,.peoine
slajslel) & 2 . ‘Urban Infill and Redevelopment Area Search ‘Draw Rectang
g ua/a]8) (o= s s
il1l=[x]3]3[3] | FellEmS o = valmane N
et Sz | wa | m || 5
P CICILIC] e O | e ' w e e [ ExportPDF A
7 G =l O BRssEhEs - e~
e e pra ettt S \ s
« | e o [oR] = S 355 afs |8 ¢
- MR B e el H B Adobe Export PDF 3
=it £ il =] : 2
w g e w5855 8 E T e | e ew | e || - y soRcAE e or Excel Online
- oo o (] e | e | o | s o [ oo Clur :;:_:i::g . P
. o (B[] S]] o[ | L] [ [ o] (o em| [ S )
ERESRAnHNlE Slccakacaicacaiccaic b e i o P o %:p Select POF File
= lgf=la[x[alala[gFr= ;“:'%E e B H . Future Lan..se Map.pdf X
£ e 672 o ) (o 0] (2]
wlg] o |2 MG Sl on) o o (o (S (o
| o] [ ] o - & Convert to
o Pl o | [0 | o o [ L
i s | \S e o] oo o 4 % Microsoft Word (“docy) ¥
- 32 o o [l [om wm] (™ 7
—_ = (= »
Rne "’”“’;E: o s Document Language:
e T - English (US) Change
wlufelafs =
~ G w
s
Soucene
- | % - |
88 s [P
= ¢ 22 Fdit PDE v
gmg Ty
B miEw Convert, edit and e-sign PDF
= forms & agreements
B[ [=]=] =

& 85°F Cloudy

220PM
7/10/2021




image4.png
Future Land Use Map.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (32-bit)
File Edit View Sign Window Help

Home  Tools Future Land Use M... %
w ® 8 Q
T8 g wgm..mggmg
™ o | om
B had F oo
Bl | Tl | [ELR
swrist D e L =
Qﬁﬁizm:mru'ix_ggm
EAE
Ll e = e
na - Bige
~ ; BB
- | wlEEEseE
el = |+
avimien & (7 g8 e
™ P = ||lg5 e -
- (U EOHE U HEHOE
"'0,&*& PR ] §§§§w§;vsv‘;‘ g -
TN o LELeeefeile] [ e
WA=~ S H
MAP LEGEND E 2 e
) City Boundary
CRA Boundary
Single-Family Residential (Two-Story)
Duplex Residential (Two-Story)
[ Townhouse Residential (Two-Story)
. Multiple-Family Residential (Four-Story)
Residential / Limited Com. District (Two-Story)
Mixed-Use Commercial Residential (Four-Story)

i

H

e

e

1]
]

HOUBUHUE

b

5 =i
B [mBm
B[ ][] [

maglaagd

P o w3

ST

£

& 85°F Cloudy

@ ‘ Sign In
G X I

Search ‘Draw Rectangle’

[ ExportPDF A

Adobe Export PDF @

Convert PDF Files to Word
or Excel Online

Select PDF File

Future Lan..se Map.pdf X

Convert to

Microsoft Word (“docy) ¥

Document Language:
English (US) Change

22 Fdit PDF v

Convert, edit and e-sign PDF
forms & agreements

220PM

7/10/2021




